

# THE TOWN OF LIMINGTON

— P.O.Box 240, Limington, ME 04049 —



Tel: 207-637-2171

info@limingtonmaine.gov

Fax: 207-637-3293

# SELECTBOARD MEETING AUGUST 24, 2023

# Meeting Called to Order at 7:05 pm by Stanley Hackett.

Approval of meeting minutes for August 17, 2023.

Motion to approve meeting minutes for August 17, 2023 made by Michael Barden second Stanley Hackett, approved.

# Approval of Warrants for Week #34:

Payroll Warrant #71 : \$27,900.05 Appropriations Warrant #72: \$392,079.01 Week #34 Warrant #71 & #72 Total: \$419,979.06

Motion to approve Week #34 Warrants #71 & #72 made by Michael Barden second Stanley Hackett, approved.

\*Discussion: MSAD#6 \$342,665, Mellen \$25,000

### **Purchase Order Requests:**

#### **PWD:**

A request to pay White Sign for sign for July St., sign was stolen: \$\$75.00.

We seem to have a trend of signs being stolen and are asking if anyone sees or knows who is doing so to please contact the State Police or the town.

Motion to approve PWD PO made by Stanley Hackett second Michael Barden approved.

#### FIRE & EMS:

A request to pay Hartford communications for red lights for A2: \$680.00.

A request to pay Amazon for light bulbs: \$7.95.

Motion to approve Fire/EMS Pos made by Stanley Hackett second Michael Barden approved.

### **CODE:**

A request to pay WB Mason for a new office chair: \$300.00.

Motion to approve Code PO made by Stanley Hackett second Michael Barden approved.

## **MUNICIPAL:**

A request to reimburse Core Logic for tax payment to wrong account: \$1,987.24.

Motion to approve Municipal PO made by Stanley Hackett second Michael Barden approved.

### **DAVIS MEMORIAL LIBRARY:**

A request to pay Amazon for AA Batteries: \$15.36.

Motion to approve Davis Memorial Library PO made by Stanley Hackett second Michael Barden approved.

### **Old & New Business:**

We are looking for an interested person for the open position of Select Board member to run until the March town Meeting 2026. Papers are available at the Town Office. Please see Bev or Patty.

Motion to take no action on existing setback infringement at 958 Cape Rd, infringement is one foot made by Michael Baden second Stanley Hackett, approved.

The town has 30' setback, so this will allow the building to remain in place.

The public hearing scheduled for August 31 at 7:30pm has been cancelled. Unfortunately, the Shopping Guide ran the ad this week. The mortgage company has begun working on the issues that are of concern.

Motion to appoint Grace Davis as Planning Board alternate to run a term of one year made by Michael Barden second Stanley Hackett, approved.

# Weekly Update on Select Board activities:

Code Discussions: The Code Officer is out of the office for the next several weeks, we are working with Code Officers in the area to help with coverage.

Tax billing questions: being referred to the Assessor.

Dept updates: PWD finished Jo-Joy Rd and Sedgley work, thank you for you work. We have had a complaint of pot holes on Tucker Rd.

Went over upcoming budget items.

We are ramping up for the budget season and have asked the departments to begin preparing for their presentations, for the yearly budget and or their 5 year capital improvement plan. More information to follow.

Please be aware that when taking items to the Transfer Station, if you are bringing bulky items, there is a charge when we as a town have to pay to dispose of them, which is why we have a fee schedule. Please do not take this out on the Transfer Station employees.

### **Informational Bulletin:**

**The Town Office**s are closed for Labor Day Monday Sept 4, 2023 and Thursday September 14, 2023 for training. There will be no Select Board office hours or televised meeting Sept 14, 2023.

**Select Board office hours** are Thursdays 4pm to 8pm. The on-air meeting time is Thursdays at 7pm.

**Transfer Station hours** are Saturday and Sunday from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. and Wednesday 12-4 p.m. **A Transfer Station sticker must be attached to your vehicle windshield for the disposal of ALL items.** No sticker is required to use the swap shop. The Transfer Station does NOT accept brush or yard clippings.

**General Assistance Office** is open on Wednesdays from 9-11am. Applications are available anytime from the Town Clerks office during their normal business hours. Applications must be filled out and accompanied with supporting documentation and must be signed.

**Planning Board** meets at the Municipal Complex on site the first and third Monday evenings at 7pm.

**Parks & Rec** is hosting more Cards and Coffee dates at the Municipal Offices. The times are 9:30am-11:30am the following Wednesdays: August 23<sup>rd</sup>, September 6<sup>th</sup> & 20<sup>th</sup>, October 4<sup>th</sup> & 11<sup>th</sup>, November 1<sup>st</sup> and 15th. Come and see what is happening, meet some new folks. If you have questions or suggestions, please reach out to Madison Moody our Recreation Director at M.Moody@LimingtonMaine.gov

**Registration for soccer** registration is closed, coaches will be reaching out with the first practice date.

Before and after care information is available At the Town Office or email Madison at  $\underline{\text{M.Moody@Limingtonmaine.gov}}$ .

| Open to the Public:       |   |
|---------------------------|---|
| Motion to Adjourn at 7:17 | <b>pm</b> made by Stanley Hackett second Michael Barden, adjourned. |
| Stanley Hackett Chair     | Michael Barden III  |